
From: Kevin R. Eberle
To: Emmons, Karen
Subject: RE: Mystery building
Date: Friday, June 10, 2016 8:33:04 AM
Attachments: image001.png

Here is a clip from the 1944 Sanborn maps. Hasell Street is the street running up-and-down to the right of the square building.
 
Given the note written on that photo, I think this is probably the spot after all. It shows a two-story building with a platform right
next to a railroad spur that terminates at the corner of the building. In addition to the Southeastern Warehouse Co. purchase of
the NW corner of Concord and Hasell a few years before the photo, newspapers continued to identify that spot as the location of
the company.
 
Also, the guy who posted the image noted that the man in the image was his ancestor, Octavius Wayne.
 
I checked the properties of the two images on my computer, and it says that they are already over 600 dpi in downloaded
version,  but I’m going to try to get him to send me a high res scan directly just to make sure they are the best resolution possible.
 
Kevin
 
 

 

From: Emmons, Karen [mailto:kemmons@historiccharleston.org] 
Sent: Thursday, June 09, 2016 12:08 PM
To: Kevin R. Eberle
Subject: RE: Mystery building
 
Hi Kevin,
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Don’t have anything on that corner except for the Old Codgers Charleston Address Book entry which starts at 1930.  It was a
warehouse but not Southeastern and no description of it.
 
K
 
Karen Brickman Emmons
Archivist/Librarian
Historic Charleston Foundation
40 East Bay Street
Charleston, SC 29401
(843) 724-8490
 

From: Kevin R. Eberle [mailto:keberle@charlestonlaw.edu] 
Sent: Thursday, June 09, 2016 10:09 AM
To: Emmons, Karen
Subject: RE: Mystery building
 
That warehouse building was, I THINK, at the northwest corner of Hasell and Concord Street. The company bought property at
that corner in 1912 right after the Southeastern Warehouse Co. opened in town. And, there is a building that seems to be the
same one still shown in the 1944 Sanborn.
 
BUT, commercial warehouse buildings are all so similar, it’s not a 100% sure thing. Any info on the building that used to stand at
that corner for comparison?
 

From: Kevin R. Eberle 
Sent: Thursday, June 09, 2016 9:43 AM
To: Emmons Karen
Subject: Mystery building
 
A guy named David Rutledge posted these two images on a genealogy site that I sometimes use through the public library to track
down info on owners of buildings. One of them shows 24-22-20 Church Street in about 1910. The photo shows Ester Allston
Wayne and her first cousin Harriett Wilkinson Allston outside the Wayne house. (I’m not sure which girl is which.) The house at 24
Church Street later had its front door closed in, and the entrance was moved to the north façade.
 
The other shows an unknown gent in front of a building marked as the Southeastern warehouse about 1928. I’m not sure where
that building was.
 
Both of these images seem to be pretty high res scans already, but I’ve emailed the poster to ask for a 600 dpi scan.
 
Kevin
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